From: Ryan Morgan

Sent: Wed, 10 Mar 2021 13:21:42 +0000
To: Planning Inbox (FODDC)

Subject: FW: P0377/21/FUL

Attachments: householder-biodiversity-checklist.pdf

Please can the attached biodiversity checklist be submitted to P0377/21/FUL (public) and the email
uploaded as additional ecology information (public)

Thanks
Ryan

Ryan Morgan
Planning Officer

]

]

Sent: 10 March 2 :

To: Ryan Morgan
Cc: Ian Hogarth; Edward Taylor; Jana Ralbovska
Subject: P0377/21/FUL

Hi Ryan,
I have filled in the biodiversity checklist - please see attached.

In terms of additional information for you:

- The building has a small tiled roof - with clay tiles and ridge tiles.

- We have not seen any evidence of bats in the shed area.

- There 1s also the existing much bigger roof on the main house which will continue to be clay
tiles with ridge tiles as alternative habitat.

- The surrounding trees and woodland habitat will not be affected.

- As per the plans the height of the new roof will only be slightly higher than the current roof, so
should not impact open flying space significantly.

[ am not sure if relevant, but the previous owners got planning permission for the change of the
same tiles on the adjacent roof with the most recent work they did. We intend to put matching

tiles on the redone roof. 1 think the clay tiles will be replaced by hanging tiles.

Can you please advise on any further information/work you need from us on this?

Thanks



Kelly



